

Correspondence

Case No. 17

1938-37

COPY

December 17, 1937

Mr. H. A. Hershfield
The Hotel Vail
Pueblo, Colorado

Re: Cabra Springs Gas Co. well
Upon Sec. 21-12N-22E. San
Miguel County.

Dear Mr. Hershfield:

Your attention has been repeatedly called to the necessity of submitting a satisfactory drilling bond in connection with the above designated well. This matter has dragged along for an unreasonably long time, and this is to request your immediate and undivided attention to the matter.

I trust that you will not force the Commission to shut down your operations.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

By Carl B. Livingston
Attorney

CAL:ma

cc: Mr. Geo. W. McLaughlin
Mr. Hershfield, Santa Rosa
Mr. Horn
Mr. Andrews